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Xin Yu  (LKK Auto)

From: Renee Sia (LKK Auto)
Sent: Wednesday, April 5, 2023 4:47 PM
To: Yo Yo Tian Tian; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Xin Yu  (LKK Auto)
Cc: SUR
Subject: Re: Request for survey report

Dear Yo Yo, 
 
Thank you for the email. 
 
Dear Shiau Chan & Xin Yu, 
 
Kindly assist. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Best Regards,  
Renee | Reports  
LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.  
Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111   Email: report@lkkauto.com  

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933  
 

From: Yo Yo Tian Tian <YoYoTian.Tian@income.com.sg> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 5, 2023 4:18 PM 
To: Renee Sia (LKK Auto) <reneesia@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Accounts (LKK Auto) <account@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Request for survey report  
  
Classification: Restricted  
  
 Dear Renee, 
  
Please forward us the survey report for below assignments in separate email. 
  

Claim file DOA OIV TPV Surveyor 

MT/1193890-003 17/10/2022 FBT9568R SH7557Y 
 Guo 
Qiang 

MT/1208232-002 2/2/2023 SKV9221Z SHD6665B  Taufikh 
MT/1209594-002 9/2/2023 SLU4386H SHC1096G  Irfan 
MT/1209493-002 10/2/2023 SLJ7014U SHC1766G  Irfan 
MT/1209629-002 13/2/2023 SLF2648U SHC2045Y  Irfan 
MT/1210876-002 20/2/2023 SLF9267P SHC1614L  Irfan 

  
Many thanks 
  
Yoyo Tian 
Executive 
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines 
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T: +65 6430 7873  
  
  

 
  

Disclaimer  
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named 
above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank 
you. 
  

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify us and 
delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents therein is not 
allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation Limited or its related 
companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein shall constitute a binding 
agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a written agreement signed by the 
duly authorised representatives of both parties.  
 
ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you to print 
this only if necessary.  
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